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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  James L. Gillis Jr., City Manager 

From:  Becky Witte, Deputy City Clerk 

Re: Consideration of approving an agreement with Drewry Site Development for 
the construction of the Melodie Park Stormwater Pond as part of the 
continuous, dedicated effort to improve our stormwater system. 

Date: February 24, 2026 

 

 
On March 11, 2025, the City Council approved a contract with Drewry Site Development for 
the Reed Canal Stormwater Pond Expansion. Since then, Drewry has also successfully 
completed the Anastasia Dry Retention Pond project and the Windle Lane Pond Expansion 
project.  Given Drewry’s competitive pricing, which was significantly lower than that of 
other bidders, and their exemplary performance on the initial project, staff recommends 
continuing our partnership with them for an additional stormwater improvement project. 
 
This next project involves creating a stormwater pond in Melodie Park as critical flood 
protection for Kenilworth Avenue and Oriole Lane area. The proposal received for the 
excavation of the Melodie Park Pond from Drewery is attached and totals $194,000.  The 
cost of this pond construction portion of this project has been included in the current year 
budget. 
 
Since time is of the essence as hurricane season is approaching and given Drewry's 
demonstrated expertise, efficiency, and cost-effectiveness, staff believes that they are the 
most qualified contractor to complete these tasks. Therefore, staff recommends that the 
City Council approve an agreement with Drewry Site Development for the Melodie Park 
Stormwater Pond as part of our ongoing efforts to improve the City's stormwater 
management system. 
 
If approved, the pond construction is scheduled to begin in March and be completed in July 
2026 at which time the other phases of the project will begin which includes the 
installation of a boardwalk, landscaping, stormwater pump, bathroom facilities and a 
sitting area. 
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